@@ DOUGLAS COUNTY

COLORADO

Agenda ltem
DATE: February 25, 2025
TO: DOUGLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
THROUGH: COMMISSIONERS DOUGLAS J. DEBORD, COUNTY
FROM: MANAGER

TIM HALLMARK, DIRECTOR, FFESS
SUBJECT: EVOC- TRAING FACILITY, HELITAK AND DCSAR PROJECT

SUMMARY

The Emergency Vehicle Operations Course (EVOC), located adjacent to 8500 Moore Rd in Littleton, CO,
currently provides driver training for the Douglas County Sheriff’s Office (DCSO) and other law enforcement
agencies. Additionally, the site supports the Douglas County Helitak Program. At present, operations lack
permanent supporting structures such as offices, training rooms, restrooms, and indoor storage, relying
instead on portable buildings and restrooms.

To enhance the efficiency and future growth of these critical operations, we have developed conceptual plans
for permanent supporting structures. Based on input from current users and in collaboration with Facilities,
DCSO, the Office of Emergency Management (OEM), and Douglas County Search and Rescue (DCSAR).

DISCUSSION

The estimated cost is $14,700,000.00, excluding water, sewer, and electrical infrastructure, which will be
determined during the contract and construction document phase.

To ensure the continued success of this essential facility, we seek approval to proceed with the development
of contract and construction documents. Funding for this phase has been identified from the Justice Center
Sales and Use Tax.
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